Singleton, David

From: Turner, Jeremy <jturner@handexmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Singleton, David; Trent, Wayne

Cc: ‘mbtwinoil@aol.com’

Subject: Notice of Field Work (Rescheduled Tasks) - Sunoco-Twin Station

External Email Warning

This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender’'s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious
emails to ETS Security by selecting the Report Suspicious or Report Phish button.

Report Suspicious

Good Morning David,
This email serves as notice of field work at:

Facility Name: Sunoco — Twin Station

Facility ID: 06/8502819

Facility Address: 1201 S. Federal HWY, Dania Beach, FL

PO# C17686

Field Activity Description: Task 4 — AS/SVE Episodic Treatment Event (Final Zone 2); Post-Episodic MW Sampling
Field Date(s): April 29-May 3, 2024 (Zone 2). May 16, 2024 at 9:00 AM (Task 4 MW Sampling).

Please call with any questions.

Thanks again,
Jeremy

DHANDEX

Jeremy Turner, P.G.

Project Manager

Handex Consulting & Remediation, LLC

6555 Powerline Road, Suite 309 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
(754) 701-3188 | mobile (954) 770-0785 | fax (954) 681-4069
jturner@handexmail.com
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